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Board’s Report

Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Annual Report on the business and
operations of the Company and the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year

ended March 31, 2024.

1. Performance Highlights (Standalone)

Your Company has performed during the reporting period as follows:

{In Rs.Lacs)
Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23

Revenue from operations 10,865.52 7,336.28
Other income 930 6.12

| Total revenue 10,874.81 7,342.40
EBIDTA 413.36 280.53
EBIDTA margin % 3.80% 3.82%
Less: )
Finance Costs 102.33 81.74
Depreciation Sl 10.32 10.11
Profit before tax, exceptional and 300.72 188.69
extraordinary items S mead

L Add/(Less): Exceptional/Extraordinary - -
income/(expense)
Profit before tax 300.72 | 188.69
Less: Taxes on income 76.54 47.32
Profit after tax 22418 | 14137 |
PAT margin % 2.06% 1.93%
EPS — Basic 217 2.11
EPS - Diluted 217 2.11

Note: Previous year’s figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to
correspond with the current year’s classification/disclosure.

2. Transfer to Reserves

The Company has not transferred any amounts to Reserves during the period under

review,

3. Share Capital

The paid-up equity share capital of the Company as at 31% March, 2024 is
Rs. 13,09,95,680/- [Rs. Thirteen Crores Nine Lacs Ninety-Five Thousand six hundred and

eighty/- Equity Shares of Rs. 10.00 each.

4, Dividend

The Company has not proposed any dividend during the period under review.
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5. Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and

Outgo
Conservation of energy:

(i) | The

steps taken or impact on
conservation of energy

Company has already installed tools/ |
equipment for conservation of Electricity.

(i)

The steps taken by the Company for
utilizing alternate sources of energy

There is no need to take additional
measure in this regard

(iii)

The capital investment on energy
conservation equipment’s

The Company does not have any proposal
for additional investment in this regard.

Technology absorption:

The research and experiments are carried on as part of the normal business activities

and as such no separate figures are available.

Company is not required to make
any efforts towards the technologies

(i) | The efforts. made toward technology
absorption
absorption during the year
(ii) | The benefits  derived like  product
improvement, cost reduction, product

development or import substitution

Company is not required to acquire
any technologies during the year

(iii)

In case of imported technology (imported
during the last three years reckoned from
the beginning of the financial year)—

Company has not imported
technologies during the year

any

(a) The details nf-technﬂlug\r imported Nil

(b) The year of import; Nil

(c) Whether the technology been Fullv,r Nil
absorbed

[d}"!i‘- not fully absorbed, areas where | Nil
absorption has not taken place and the
reasons thereof

(iv)| The expenditure incurred on Nil

Research and Development

6.

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

Pg_rtlculars Amount in Rs.
Earnings Nil
Outgo Nil

Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associates

The Company does not have any subsidiaries, joint ventures or associates in the period

under review.
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7. Significant Events After Balance Sheet Date
There have been no significant events after the Balance Sheet date which require any
disclosure.
8. Change in the nature of business
There has been no change in the nature of business of the Company in the period under
review.
9. Deposits
The Company has not accepted any deposits in the period under review.
10. Auditors’ Qualifications, Reservations, Adverse Remarks in the Auditors’ Report
There are no other gualifications, reservations or adverse remarks on the financial
statements for the period ended March 31, 2024. The statements made by the Auditors
in their Report are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments.
11. Corporate Social Responsibility
As the Company does not fall under the criteria as mentioned under Section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013, the provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility do not apply to
the Company
12. Extract of Annual Return
The extract of the Annual return in Form MGT-9 is annexed herewith to the Board’s
Report.
13. Declaration given by Independent Directors
Provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 does not apply to the Company.
14. Details of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel Appointed/Resigned during the
year
There has been following changes in the composition of Board of Directors in the period
under review.
sr. No. Name | Type of Change Designation Date
01 Truptiben Ashokbhai Monsara Appointment Director ~ 27.05.2023
02 Mitesh Rasiklal Jasani Appointment Director 16.08.2023
03 Ashokkumar Haribhai Koyani | Appointment Director 16.08.2023
04 Yash Gunvantbhai Khokhariya Appointment CFO 16.08.2023
05 Vidhi Mehta Appointment | CS 03.01.2024
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15. Number of Meetings of the Board of Directors

During the year 14 Board meetings were convened and held, details of which are as

follows:
Sr. Date of Board No. of Directors entitled No. of Directors present |
No. meeting to attend the meeting
01 15.05.2023 02 02
02 07.06.2023 03 03
03 28.08.2023 05 _ 05
04 03.09.2023 05 05
05 04.09.2023 05 05
06 12.09.2023 05 05 .
| 07 14.09.2023 05 E
08 07.10.2023 ‘ 05 05
09 09.10.2023 | 05 05
10 12.10.2023 05 05
[ 11 21.10.2023 05 05 o
12 20.11.2023 05 ! 05
13 03.01.2024 05 05
14 24.03.2024 05 _ 05

16. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments
Reference may be made to the financial statements of the Company in this regard.
17. Related Party Transactions

During the reporting period, the Company had entered into transaction with related
parties which were on arm’s length basis or which could be considered material in
accordance with the policy of the Company on materiality of related party transactions.
Accordingly, the disclosure of Related Party Transactions as required under Section
134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form AOC 2 is applicable.

Systems are in place for obtaining prior omnibus approval of the Audit Committee on an
annual basis for transactions with related parties which are of a foreseeable and
repetitive nature. The transactions entered into pursuant to the omnibus approval so
granted and a statement giving details of all transactions with related parties are placed
before the Audit Committee for their review on a periodic basis.

18. Managerial Remuneration
a. Remuneration to Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

The remuneration of the Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel during
the period under review is as follows:
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19.

20.

21.

Sr. no. Name of Director/KMP Amount in Rs. Lacs
01 Ashok Bhagvanbhai Monsara | . 4.50
02 Yash G. Khokhariya 1.98
03 Vidhi Mehta _ A
Total 7.02

b. Employee Particulars

There are no employees who have remuneration in excess of the remuneration
stated in Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Reporting of Fraud

The Auditors of the Company have not reported any fraud as specified under Section
143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Risk Management Policy

The Company has a robust Risk Management framework to identify measure and
mitigate business risks and opportunities. This framework seeks to create transparency,
minimise adverse impact on the business objective and enhance the Company's
competitive advantage. This risk framework thus helps in managing market, credit and
operations risks and quantifies exposure and potential impact at a Company level.

Director’'s Responsibility Statement
Your Directors state that:

a. in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended March 31,
2024, the applicable accounting standards have been followed with no material
departures.

b. the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024 and of
the profit of the Company for the year ended on that date;

c. the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities;

d. the Directors have prepared the annual financial statements on a going concern
basis,

e. the Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the
Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and operating
effectively; and
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22.

23.

24.

f. The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

Statutory Auditors

The Company’s auditors M/s. H. B. Kalaria & Associates (Firm Registration Number
104571W) have been appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company.

In accordance with provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014.

M/s H. B. Kalaria & Associates have informed the Company that their appointment if
made would be within the limits prescribed under Section 141 of the Companies Act,
2013.

The Auditors have also furnished a declaration confirming their independence as well as
their arm’s length relationship with the Company as well as declaring that they have not
taken up any prohibited non-audit assignments for the Company.

Cost Audit

The Company is not required to appoint a cost auditor for conducting the cost audit in
respect of the products manufactured by the Company as per the provisions of Section
148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the period under review.

Others

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the
following items as there were no transactions on these items during the period under
review:

1. Details relating to issue of equity shares including sweat equity shares and shares
with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise, since there was no such
issue of shares.

2. None of the Whole-Time Directors of the Company received any remuneration or
commission from any of its subsidiaries.

3. No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or
Tribunals which impact the going concern status and Company’'s operations in
future.

4, Your Directors further state that during the period under review, there were no
cases filed under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.
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25. Acknowledgements

We take this opportunity to thank the employees for their dedicated service and
contribution to the Company.

We also thank our banks, business associates and our shareholders for their continued
support to the Company.

Date: 30.08.2024 For and on behalf of the Board,
Place: Jasdan. GAJANAND INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

G pyer

Director Director
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Annexure to the Board’s Report — Form AODC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company
with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 including certain arms-length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis
| a. | Name(s) of the related party and nature of | Not applicable

relationship -
b. | Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions Not applicable
C. Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions | Not applicable

d. | Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or | Not applicable
transactions including the value, if any =
e. | Justification of entering into such contracts or | Not applicable
arrangements or transactions
f. Date of approval by the Board Not applicable

g. | Amount paid as advances, if any None

h. | Date on which the special resolution was passed in | Not applicable
general meeting as required under first provisio to

sec. 188
2. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis:
sr. Name Nature Amount (in
No. I Rs.Lacs)
01 | Ashish Sales Agency Purchase 634.24
02 | Fenil A Monsara Salary Paid 0.64
03 | Gunvantbhai B Khokhariya Salary Paid 1.19
_IIM_ Jalpaben G Khokhariya Sa!'ar'yr Paid 1.38
05 |Swetay Kho_khgriva Salary Paid 0.78
06 | CS Vidhi Mehta Salary Paid 0.54
Total |  638.76
Date: 30.08.2024 For and on behalf of the Board,
Place: Jasdan. GAJANAND INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

N e

Director Director
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Extract of Annual Return as on the financial year ended March 31, 2023
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12{1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

1. Registration and other detalls
1 CIN U171116J2009PLC057251
2 Registration date June 15, 2009
3 Name of the Company Gajanand International Limited (formerly Gajanand Cottex Private Limited)
4 Category/Sub-category of the Company Company limited by shares

5 Address of the registered office and contact details

& Whether listed company?
7 Mame, address and contact details of Registrar and Share Transter
Agent if any

Indian non-government company

Survey No. 1257/1266, Jasdan — Atkot Road, Near Bypass Circle, Jasdan, Rajkot —
360050,

Contact: 3426554400

Email: gajanandcottex@gmail.com

Mo

Mot Applicable

1. Principal business activities of the Company

Al the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the Company are given below:

5r. MName and description of main products/services NIC code of product/service % to total turnover of the Company™
1 Cotton Bales 2432 40.10%
2 Wholesale of Pulses 5121 49.16%

*on the basis of gross turnowvear

Il Particulars of Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Companies

The Company does not have any holding, subsidiary, associate or joint venture during the reporting period.

V. Shareholding pattern (Equity share capital breakup as % of total Equity)

i. Category-wise shareholding

Category of Mo. of shares held at the beginning of the year No. of shares held at the end of the year % change
shareholders Demat Physical Total % Demat Physical Total % during the
year

A, Promoters
1. Indian
a. Individual /HUF = 418,723 418,723  10D0.00% 13,099,568 13,099,568 100.00% 0.00%
b. Central Govt. - - - 0.00% - . - 0.00% 0.00%
c. State Gowvt(s). . 0.00% - - 0.00% 0.00%
d. Bodies Corporates - 0.00% ] 0.00% 0.00%
2. Banks/Fis - - 0.00% 0.00% 0L00%
f. Any other - - - 0.00% - - . 0.00% 0.00%
Sub-total A.1. 418,723 418,723 100.00% - 13,095,568 13,098,568 100.00% 0.00%
2. Foreign
a. NRls - individuals 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
b. Other - Individuals 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
¢. Bodies Corporates - 0.00% 000% 0.00%
d. Banks/Fls 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
e, Any other - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Sub-total A.2. = - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00%
Total shareholding of 418,723 418,723  100.00% - 13,099,568 13,099,568  100.00% 0.00%

Promoters A. = AL +
AL,
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B. Public
shareholding
1, Institutions
a. Mutual Funds - - 0.00% - - : 0.00% 0.00%
b. Banks/Fls - - - 0.00% = - - 0.00% 0.00%
¢. Central Govt. . - - 0.00% - . . 0.00% 0.00%
d. Skate Govtis). - - 0.00% - - 0.00% 0.00%
e. Venture Capital - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00%
Funds
f. Insurance - - - 0.00% - . - 0.00% 0.00%
Companies
g Flis - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00%
h. Foreign Venture 2 L2 3 0.00% - o - 0.00% D.00%
Capital Funds
i Others [specify)
- - . - 0U00% - - - 0.00% 0.00%
Sub-total B.1. . - : 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00%
2. Non-institutions
. Bodies Corporates

I Indian - - - 0.00% - . - 0,005 0.00%

i, Overseas - - . 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00%
b. Individuals

I. Individuals . = - 0.00% = - - 0.00% 0.00%

helding nominal

share capital up to

Rs. 1 lakh

ji. Individual - - - 0.00% - - 0.00% 0.00%

sharesholders

helding nominal

share capital in

excess of Rs. 1 lakh
¢ Others [specify]
- - & - 0.00% - - - 0,008 0.00%
Sub-total B.2. - - - 0.00% - = 0.00% 0.00%
Total public - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00%
shareholding B. =
B.1.+B.2.
C. Shares held by
custodian for GDRs
and ADRs
- - = - 0.00% - = - 0008 0.00%
Total C. - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00%
0. Non-promober
Non-public
- . - - 0.00% . - 5 0.00% 0.00%
Total D. - - - 0.00% - - 0.00% 0.00%
Grand Total A, to D. = 418,723 418,723 100.00% - 13,095,568 13,099,568 100.00% 0.00%:
li. Shareholding of Promoters

Shareholder's name Shareholding at the beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the year % change in
MNo. of shares % of total shares % of shares MNo. of shares % of total shares % of shares shareholding
of the Company pledged/encumber of the Company pledged/encum  during the year
ed to total shares bered to total
shares

Ashish Dhirajial Maonasara 131,598 31.43% 0.00% 3,096,256 73.64% 0.00% 7.792%
Ashokbhai B. Monsara 150,875 36.03% 0.00% 2,393,568 18.27% 0.00% -17.760%

Taotal 282,473 67.46% 0.00% 5,489,824 41.51% 0.00% -25.552%
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iii. Change in Promoters' shareholding

Sr. Mame and Details of Share Holding Shareholding at the beginning of Cumulative sharehalding during the
the year year
No. ofshares % of total shares Mo. of shares % of total shares
of the Company of the Company
1 Ashokbhai B. Monsara
As at the bezinning of the reporting pericd 175,375 41.83% 175,375 1.34%
29.08.2023  Allotment 6,000 0.05% 181,375 1.38%
03.08.2023  Allotment 6,000 0.05% 187,375 1.43%
12.09.2023  Allotment 2,000 0.02% 189,375 1.45%
14.09.2023 Allotment 4,141 0.03% 193,516 L4E%
12.10.2023 Bonus Shares 2,902,740 22.16% 3,096,256 23.64%
As at the end of the reporting period 3,006,256 3,096,256 23.64%
2 Ashish Dhirajlal Monasara
As at the beginning of the reporting peried 131,598 31.43% 131,598 1.00%
20.08.2023 Allotment 18,000 0.14% 145 598 L14%
12102023  Bonus Shares 2,243,970 17.13% 2,393,568 1827%
As at the end of the reporting period 2,393,568 2,393,568 18.27%
iv. Shareholding of top ten shareholders [ather than directors, prometers and holders of GDRs and ADRs)
51, Name and Details of Share Holding Shareholding at the beginning of Cumulative shareholding during the
the year year
MNo. of shares % of total shares  No.of shares % of total shares
of the Company of the Company
1 Kishorbhai Bhagvanbhai Monsara
As at the beginning of the reporting period 29,250 6.99% 29,250 0.22%
03.09.2023  Alotment 16,000 0.12% 45,250 0.35%
12.09.2023  Allotment 51,200 0.39% 96,450 0.74%
14.09.2023 Allotment 16,000 0.13% 112,450 0.85%
12.10.2023  Bonus Shares 1,686,750 12.88% 1,799,200 13.73%
As at the end of the reporting period 1,795,200 1,799,200 13.73%
2 Smit Kishorbhai Monsara
As at the beginning of the reporting period - 0.00% - 0.00%
29082023  Allotment 4,000 0.03% 4,000 0.03%
03.09.2023 Allotment 7,500 0.06% 11,5900 0.09%
1200 2023 Allotment 32,000 0.24% 43,500 0.34%
14092023 Alotment 46,400 0.35% 90,300 0.65%
12.10. 2023 Bonus Shares 1,354,500 10.34% 1,444,800 11.03%
As at the end of the reporting period 1,444 800 1,444 800 11.03%
3 Yash Gunvantbhal Khokhariya
As at the beginning of the reporting period = 0.00% = 0.00%
29.08,2023  Allotment 42,000 0.32% 42,000 0.32%
12082023  Allctment 5,600 0.04% 47,600 0.36%
12.10.2023 Bonus Shares 714,000 5.45% 761,600 5.81%
As at the end of the reporting period 761,600 761,600 5.81%
4 Bhawnaben Kishorbhai Monsara
As at the beginning of the reporting period . 0.00% - 0.00%
29.08.2023 Allotment 6,000 0.05% 5,000 0.05%
03.09.2023 Allotment 26,700 0.20% 32,700 0.25%
14.09.2023  Allotment 4,000 0.03% 36,700 0.28%
12.10.2023  Bonus Shares 550,500 4.20% L7 200 4.48%
As at the end of the reporting period 587,200 587,200 4.48%
5 Dhirajlal Bhagvanjibhai Monsara
As at the beginning of the reporting period - 0.00% . 0.00%
25.08.2023 Allotment 2,800 0.02% 2,800 0.02%
03.09.2023 Allotrment 20,800 0.16% 23,600 0.18%
14.09.2023 Allotment 8,000 0.06% 31,600 0.24%
12,10.2023  Bonus Shares 474,000 362% 505,600 3.86%
As at the end of the reporting period 505,600 505,600 3.86%
6 Truptiben Ashokbhai Monsara
As at the beginning of the reporting period 25,000 5.97% 25,000 0.19%
29.08.2023  Allptment 1,600 0.01% 26,600 0.20%
03.09.2023  Allotment 4,000 0.03% 30,600 0.23%
12.10.2023  Bonus Shares 455,000 3.50% 489,600 3.74%

As at the end of the repaorting period 489,600 485,600 1.74%
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7 Fenil Ashokbhai Monsara

As al the beginning of the reporting pericd - 0.00% - 0.00%
29.08.2023 Allotment 2,000 0.02% 2,000 0.02%
03.09.2023 Allotment 20,000 0L15% 22,000 0.17%
14.09.2023  Allctment 6,000 0.05% 28,000 0.21%
12.10.2023 Bonus Shares 420,000 1.21% 448,004 3.42%

As at the end of the reporting period 448,000 448,000 3.42%

B Gaurav Dhirajlal Monsara

As at the beginning of the reparting period 27,500 6.57% 27,500 0.21%
12.10.2023 Bonus Shares 412,500 3.15% 440,000 3.36%

As at the end of the reporting period 440,000 440,000 3.36%

9 Minaxiben Dhirajlal Monsara

As at the beginning of the reporting period 17,500 4.18% 17,500 0.13%
29082023 Allotment BOO 0.01% 18,300 0.14%
12.10.2023 Bonus Shares 274,500 2.10% 252 800 2.24%

As at the end of the reporting period 202, 800 202,800 2.24%

10 Shree Charbhuja Commodities Private Limited

As at the beginning of the reporting period - 0.00% - 0.00%
03.09.2023 Allotment 9,600 0.07% 9,600 0.07%
12.09.2023  Allotment B,059 0.06% 17,659 0.13%
12.10.2023 Bonus Shares 264 8BRS 2.02% 282 544 2.16%

As 2t the end of the reporting period 282,544 282,544 2.16%

v. Shareholding of directors and key management personnel
V. Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment fin Rs. lacs)

Secured loans excluding  Unsecured loans Deposits Total indebtedness
deposits

Indebtedness at the beginning of the period
i. Principal amount 1,085.00 200.48 1,285.47
ii. Interest due but not paid = = 5
lil. Interest accrued but not due - - = -
Total i.+li.+ik 1,085.00 200,00 - 1.285.00
Change in indebtedness during the reporting period
Addition 12,349,580 T0.75 = 12,420.55
Reduction 12,121.91 169.25 - 12,391.17
Het change 228.00 [199.00) = 29.00
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i. Principal amount 1,266.65 1.98 1,268.63
ii. Interest due but not paid 1.78 1.78
jii. Interest accrued but not due - - -
Total i.+ii.+iii. 1,268.00 2.00 1,270.00
V1. Remuneration of directors and key managerial personnel
A, Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Managers [in Rs. lacs)
No remuneration was paid to Managing Director, Whole-time Director or Manager during the reporting period.
B. Remuneration to other directors: fin Rs. lacs)

No remuneration was paid to independent directors and other non-executive directors,
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. Remuneration to KMPs other than MD/Manager/WTDs

(in Rs. lacs)

Particulars of remuneration

Key managerial personnel

Ashok Yash G.

Bhagvanbhal Khokhariya

Maonsara

Vidhi Mehta

Total amount

[

. Gross salary
3. Salary as per provisions in
sec. 17(1) of the Income-tax
Act, 1961 ("IT Act”)
b. Value of perquisites u/s
172) of the IT Act
€. Profits in fieu of salary ufs
17{3) of the IT Act

1. Stock options

Sweat equity

. Commissian
25 % of profit
as others [specify)

5. Others {specify)

B

4.50 1.98

054

7.02

Total

4.50 1.58

0.54

7.02

VIl. Penalties/Punishrment/Compounding of offences .
There were no penalties/punishment/compounding of offences for breach of any section of the Companies Act against the Company or its Directors ar other
afficers in default, if any, during the reporting period.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,

Gajanand International Limited [formerly Gajangnd Cottex Private Limited)

Sy

Ashish D Monsara
Director
DIN: 02668120

: Yash G Khokharilya

Chief Financial Officer
PAN: CARPED2Z4P

Jasdan, August 30, 2024

ped

Ashok B Monsara
Managing Director
02788077

Company Secretary
PAN: BNPPM3226F
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Members of Gajanand International Limited
Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Gajanand International Limited
(“the Company”) which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of
Profit and Loss, and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, and profit, and
its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw your attention to Note 36 to the financial statements where the Company’s
management has stated that outstanding balances, if any, at the yearend in respect of trade
receivables, trade payables etc. are subject to confirmation from those respective parties and
consequential reconciliation and/or adjustments arising there from. These have not been
independently verified by us during the year under review. Any adjustment to the value of such
balances as appearing in the balance sheet of the Company may have an effect on the profit
and net assets of the Company for the period and year ended March 31, 2024.
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We draw your attention to Note 30 to the financial statements where the Company’s
management has stated that the Company has valued certain of its inventory at a value higher
than its cost of production due to prevailing higher market prices as on the balance sheet date.
Conseguently, the same is not in accordance with AS 2 - Accounting for inventories. The effect
of such deviation is not gquantifiable.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the ather information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including
Annexures to Board's Report and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and
maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

e

=T RLARIA B ASSES
/ s
M. No. 55474
\ RA
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
risrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

2. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

4. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
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conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give in “Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.
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d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report
in “Annexure B”.

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, In our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by
the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section
197 of the Act.

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

a. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
in its financial statements —Refer Note 20 to the financial statements;

b. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

c. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.
d.

1. The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds {which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or
entity, including foreign entity ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
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2. The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity
("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

3. Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused
us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as
provided under (1) and (2) above, contain any material misstatement.

e. The Company has not paid any dividends during the year and hence, the provisions
of Section 123 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

f. The reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is
applicable from 1 April 2023.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used an
accounting software for maintaining its books of account which does not have a
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility for all relevant transactions recorded
in the software.

Place: Rajkot For, HB Kalaria and Associates
Date: 30/08/2024 Firm Reg. No. 104571W
Chartered Accountants

W

(Hardik Kalaria)
Partner
Mem. No. 155474

uDIN:Q NTEHHTHBIZXZREFA0

A MLARIA & ASSAT
e WALATY
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Annexure A

Referred to in the section Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements on of the Independent
Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Gajanand International Limited on the financial
statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2024

(i)
(a) Inrespect of its property, plant, and equipment:
(&) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment and investment
property.

(B) The Company does not have any intangible assets and hence, is not required to
maintain records for the same.

(b) The Company has a programme of verification of property, plant and equipment to cover all
the items in a phased manner over a period of 5 years which, in our opinion, is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the
programme, certain property, plant and equipment and investment property were physically
verified by the Management during the current reporting period. According to the
information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

(e}  According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us
and based on the examination of the registered sale deed/transfer deed/conveyance deed,
we report that, the title deeds, comprising all the immovable properties of land and acquired
buildings which are freehold, are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet
date.

(d) The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment during the reporting
period and hence, clause (i}{d) of the Order is not applicable.

(e} As explained to us by the management of the Company, there have not been any
proceedings initiated or pending against the Company under the Benami Transactions
[Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder during the current reporting period or as
at the balance sheet date.

(ii)
(a) As per the information and explanation given to us physical verification of inventory has been
conducted at reasonable intervals by the management. In our opinion, the coverage and
procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate and discrepancies of 10%
or more in aggregate for each of the class of inventory were not noticed on physical
verification.
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(b) The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in
aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. As
we have not received the required information from the Company to form an opinion, we are
unable to comment under clause (ii)(b) of the Order.

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not made investments
in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans,
secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties,
hence clause (iii) of the Order is not applicable.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
made any loans, investments or provided any guarantees and hence, the provisions of Sections 185
and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

(v) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits during the current reporting period in terms of provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any
other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder. Hence,
reporting under clause (v) of the Order is not applicable.

(wi) The maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government under Section
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of its products. We have broadly reviewed the cost
records maintained by the Company pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules,
2014, as amended prescribed by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of
the Companies Act, 2013, and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed cost records have
been made and maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of the cost
records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

(vii)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of
statutory dues:

(a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including

Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax,

service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory

dues to the appropriate authorities apart from a few delays in the payment of Income tax
and GST.

There were no undisputed amounts payable in arrears as at the balance sheet date for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.
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(b)

Details of statutory dues which have not been deposited as at the balance sheet date on
account of disputes are given below:

Mame of | Nature of | Forum Period to | Gross amount | Amount unpaid
statute dues where which the | due (in Rs. | (inRs. Lakhs)
dispute amount Lakhs)

pending relates
The Value Appeal | 2015-16 91.96 86.45
Gujarat Added Vibhag 10,
Value Tax Rajkot
Added
Tax  Act,
2003
The Value Appeal | 2016-17 45.49 40.69
Gujarat Added Vibhag 10,
WValue Tax Rajkot
Added
Tax  Act,
2003 o

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any
transactions, which were not recorded in the books of accounts and which have been surrendered
or disclosed as income during the current reporting period in the tax assessments under the
Income-tax Act, 1961,

(wiii)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to financial institutions or banks.
The Company has not taken any loans or borrowings from the government.

ix) (a)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not been declared as a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other
lender during the reporting period.

(b)

{c} The Company has obtained term loans during the current reporting period which, in our
opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, have been utilized for
their stated purpose(s).

{d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by

us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, we believe

that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the

Company. We have however not made a detailed examination of the same.

(e} The Company does not have any associate, subsidiary or joint venture and hence, clause
{ix){e) of the Order is not applicable.
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(ff The Company does not have any associate, subsidiary or joint venture and hence, clause
(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

(x) {a) During the current reporting period, the Company has not raised funds by way of initial
public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and hence reperting under
clause (x){a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) During the current reporting period, the Company has made private placement of shares of
Rs. 40,00,000. In our opinion and as per the explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of Section 42 and Section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the
allotments made during the current reporting period. In our opinion and as per the
explanations given to us, the funds raised have been utilized for their stated purpose.

(xi) {a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us,
no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the current reporting period.

(k) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us,
no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by
the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

{c) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not received any whistle-blower complaints during the current reporting
period.

(i) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is not
applicable.

(xiii)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company is in
compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, where applicable, for all
transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been
disclosed in the financial statements etc. as required by the applicable accounting standards.

{xiv)
{a) In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and
nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under review during
our audit of the Company.
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(xv)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the current
reporting period the Company has entered into non-cash transactions with its directors or directors
of its holding, subsidiary or associate company or persons connected with them. The Company has
not complied with the provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013,

(xvi) (a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1 of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934.

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
during the current reporting period and hence, is not required to obtain a Certificate of
Registration from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (“CIC") as defined in the regulations made
by the Reserve Bank of India.

(d) The Company does not have any Group companies and hence, clause (xvi)(d) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(xvii}  In our opinion, the Company has not incurred any cash losses during the current reporting period
and in the immediately preceding reporting period.

(xviii) There has not been any resignation of the statutory auditors during the current reporting period
under review.

(xix)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors
and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future
viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of
the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and
when they fall due.

(3] In our opinion section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company and hence
clause (xx) of the Order is not applicable.
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{xxi)  Clause (xxi) of the Order is not applicable in the report on the standalone financial statements of

the Company.
Place: Rajkot For, HB Kalaria and Associates
Date: 30/08/2024 Firm Reg. No. 104571W

Chartered Accountants

(Hardik Kalaria)
Partner
Mem. No. 155474

upIN: JRTHHHUFARTZRZREBA0
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Annexure B

Referred to in point f. of the section Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of
the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Gajanand International
Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Act
In conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company as of and for the
year ended March 31, 2024, we have audited the internal financial controls over the
financial reporting of Gajanand International Limited (“the Company”) as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’'s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI"). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to the respective company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note") issued by the ICAl and the Standards on Auditing deemed to be
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and both issued
by the ICAl. Those Standards and the Guidance MNote require that we comply with the
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
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of internal control based on assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
staternents, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect of financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial control over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by ICAI

Place: Rajkot For, HB Kalaria and Associates
Date: 30/08/2024 Firm Reg. No. 104571W
Chartered Accountants

| il

{HaFdik Kalaria)
Partner

Mem. No. 155474
u:fm:{nmf)mﬂ&ﬁx ZR62A0
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Gajanand International Limited (formerly Gajanand Cottex Private Limited)
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024

Mem. Na. 155474

PAN: CARPE(224P

PAN: BNFPM3226F

{in Rs. lacs)
Particulars Note As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
I. Equity and Liabilities
Shareholders' funds
Share capital 3 1,309.96 41.87
Reserves and surplus 4 461.40 507.09
Money received against share warrants = 1,771.36 : 548.96
Mon-current liabilities
Lomg-term borrowings 5 67.53 301.37
Deferred tax liabilities (net) B 10.56 1227
Other long-term liabilities = =
Long-term provisions 7 1.11 79.21 = 31363
Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings g 1,139.54 B78.11
Trade payables 3
Total cutstanding dues of MSMES 3412 43.05
Total outstanding dues of creditors other LT 56.32
than M5MES
873.16 992,37
Other current liabllities 10 2151 17.56
Short-term provisions 11 46.32 2,080.53 42.95 1,037.99
Total 3,931.10 1,900.58
Il. Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets
Property, plant and eguipment 12 594,74 98.44
intangible assets
Capital work-in-progress
Intangible assets under development - :
94.74 98.44
HNon-current investments 13 0.10 010
Long-term loans and advances = =
Other non-current assets 14 8.48 103.30 0.89 9043
Current assets
Current investments - -
Inventories 15 2,692.16 1,330.32
Trade receivables 16 59299 391.55
Cash and bank balances 17 44,45 51.95
short-term loans and advances 18 5908 26,09
Other current assets 19 39.08 3,827.80 0.25 1,801.15
Total 3,931.10 1,500.58
Summary of significant accounting policies 2
Contingant liabilities and commitments 20
The accampanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
This |5 the balance sheet referred to in our report of For and on behalf of,
even date Gajanand International Limited
a 0D
For, H. B. Kalaria & Associates
Chartered Accountants Ashish O Monsara Ashok B Monsara
Firm Registration Mo. 104571W Director Managing Director
DIN: 02658120 Di: 0ZTBBOTT
5 e
*
¥ Yash G Khokhariya
Partner = ky Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
ACCOUNE

Ralkot, August 30, 2024

Jasdan, August 30, 2024



Gajanand International Limited (formerly Gajanand Cottex Private Limited)
Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended March 31, 2024

(in Rs. lacs)
Particulars MNote Period ended March Period ended March
31, 2024 31, 2023
1 Iincome
Revenue from operations 21 10,865.52 7,336.28
Other income 22 9.30 6.12
Total income 10,874.81 7,342.40
2 Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 23 1,645.00 5,946.97
Purchase of stock-in-trade 24 9,793.38 1,035.24
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and stock-in-trade 25 (1,029.36) 24.23
Employee benefit expense 26 20.97 15.58
Finance costs 27 102.33 81.74
Depreciation and amortisation expense 12 10.32 10.11
Other expenses 28 31.46 30.84
Total expenses 10,574.10 7,153.71
3 Profit/{Loss) before tax 300.72 188.69
4 Less: Tax expense
Current tax 77.72 48.77
Prior period tax 0.52 0.07
Deferred tax {1.70) {1.52)
5 Profit/{loss) for continuing operations 224.18 141.37
& Profit/(loss) from discontinuing operations (after tax) -
7 Profit/[loss) for the period 224.18 141.37
£ Earnings per share (FV Rs. 10 per share) 29
Basic 2.17 211
Diluted 2.17 211

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

This is the statement of profit and loss referred to in
our report of even date

For, H. B. Kalaria & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 104571W

Hardik H. Kalaria
Partner
Mem. No. 155474

Rajkot, August 30, 2024

For and on behalf of,
Gajanand International Limited

YD s o= A‘})‘W

p e

Ashish O Monsara Ashok B Monsara
Director Managing Director
DIN: 02668120 DIN; 02788077

N>

Yash G Khokhariya [ vhm‘
Chief Financial Officer IZZv::Jrrl;L:aatr'n,I S-Ecretar-,r
PAM: CARPKO224P PAN: BNPPM3226F

Jasdan, August 30, 2024



Gajanand International Limited (formerly Gajanand Cottex Private Limited)
Cash Flow Statement for the peried ended March 31, 2024

(in Rs. lacs)
Particulars Period ended March  Period ended March
31, 2024 31, 2023
A. Cash flow from operating activities
Profit/(Loss) before tax 300.72 188.69
Adjustments for
Finance costs 102.33 81.74
Depreciation and amoritsation costs 10.32 10.11
Interest income from non-current investments (0.19) (0.40)
Rent income (3.14) (0.61)
Operating profit/(loss) before working capital changes 410.04 279.52
Adjustment for changes in working capital
Adjustments for (increase)/decrease in operating assets
Inventories (1,361.85) 51.06
Trade receivables (601.44) (17.73)
Short-term loans and advances (32.99) 151
Other non-current assets (7.57) (0.09)
Other current assets (38.83) (0.25)
Adjustments for increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities
Trade payables 773.79 77.16
Short-term provisions 0.68 -
Long-term provisions (0.27) -
Other current liabilities 2.16 1.83
Cash generated from/(used in) operating activities (B56.29) 393.02
Direct taxes paid (net of refunds) (75.94) (3.52)
Net cash generated from/(used in) operating activites (932.22) 385.50
B. Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of tangible assets (6.61) (23.54)
Interest received 0.19 0.40
Rent received 3.14 0.61
Cash and bank balances not classified as cash and cash . 7.23
equivalents (net)
Cash generated from/(used in) investing activities (3.29) (15.30)

Net cash generated from/(used in) investing activites (3.29) (15.30)




Gajanand International Limited (formerly Gajanand Cottex Private Limited)
Cash Flow Statement for the period ended March 31, 2024

(in Rs. lacs)
Particulars Period ended March  Period ended March
31, 2024 31, 2023
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from issue of shares 1,000.00 -
Proceeds from long-term borrowings 83.89 90.62
Repayment of long-term borrowings (362.17) (191.47)
Proceeds from short-term borrowings 12,334.88 7,798.70
Repayment of short-term borrowings (12,029.00) (7,983.64)
Finance costs paid (100.54) (81.74)
Cash generated from/(used in) financing activities 927.06 (267.54)
Net cash generated from/(used in) financing activites 927.06 (367.54)
Net increase/f(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (8.46) 6.66
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginninng of the period 5245 46,29
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 44.49 52.95
Notes:
1. The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in Accounting Standard
3.
2. Previous year figures have been regrouped and recasted wherever necessary to conform to current year's
classification.
3. For composition of cash and cash equivalents, see note 17 of the financial statements.
This is the cash flow statement referred to in our For and on behalf of,
report of even date Gajanand International Limited
For, H. B. Kalaria & Associates [/a? }“M W
Chartered Accountants Ashish'D Monsara Ashok B Monsara
Firm Registration No. 104571W Director Managing Director

DIN: 02668120 : 02788077

,}M( P

Partner
Mem. No. 155474

‘Yash G Khokhariya CS Vidhi Mehta
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
PAN: CARPKD224P PAN: BNPPM3226F

Rajkot, August 30, 2024 Jasdan, August 30, 2024



Gajanand International Limited
MNotes to Financial Statements for the period ended March 31, 2024

1. General Information
Gajanand International Limited (the “Company”) is engaged in the business of cotton
ginning & pressing and trading of other products. The Company is a public limited
company.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

2.1.

2.2.

e

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the generally
accepted accounting principles in India under the historical cost convention on
accrual basis. The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material
aspects with the accounting standards notified under Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014, as amended from time to time and other relevant provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 except as stated in the notes below.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the
Company’s normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule 11l to the
Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and services and the time
between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash
equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the
purpose of current/non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires
the Management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported
income and expenses during the year. The Management believes that the estimates
used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future
results could differ due to these estimates and the differences between the actual
results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are
known/materialise.

Presentation of Financial Statements

The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss are prepared and presented
in the format prescribed in the Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”).
The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared and presented as per the requirements
of Accounting Standard (AS) 3 “Cash Flow Statements. The disclosure requirements
with respect to items in the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss, as
prescribed in the Schedule Il to the Act, are presented by way of notes forming part
of accounts along with the other notes required to be disclosed under the notified
Accounting Standards.

Plant, Property and Equipment and Depreciation
2.3.1. Plant, Property and Equipment
a. Tangible Assets
All tangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition, less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Direct costs are
capitalised until the assets are ready for use and includes freight, duties,
taxes and expenses to acquisition and installation.




Gajanand International Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the period ended March 31, 2024

Subsequent expenditures related to an item of tangible asset are added to
its book value only if they increase the future benefits from the existing
asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance.

Losses arising from the retirement of, and gains or losses arising from
disposal of tangible assets which are carried at cost are recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

2.3.2. Depreciation
a. Tangible Assets
Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis on the straight-line method
(‘SLM’) over the useful lives of the assets specified in Schedule Il of the
Companies Act, 2013,

The following tangible asset classes have a useful life different from the
useful life stated in Schedule |l of the Companies Act, 2013:

Tangible Asset Useful life (in '-,;ears} b
Plant & Equipment 22,5
Vehicles 50.0
Building 36.5
Office equipment 14.3
Computer . 10.0
Furniture and Fixtures 15.7

*Based on future projections, the Company has estimated the economic
life of these assets as stated above and accordingly these assets have been
amortized.

b. Impairment

The Company assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any
indication that an asset may be impaired. For the purposes of assessing
impairment, the smallest identifiable group of assets that generates cash
inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash
inflows from other assets or groups of assets, is considered as a cash
generating unit. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the
recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset
or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset
belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to
its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and
is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. If at the Balance Sheet
date there is an indication that if a previously assessed impairment loss no
longer exists or may have decreased, the recoverable amount is
reassessed, and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount.




Gajanand International Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the period ended March 31, 2024

2.4. Investments
Investments that are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more
than a year from the date on which such investments are made are classified
as current investments. All other investments are classified as long-term
investments.

Long-term investments are stated at cost, except where there is a diminution
in value (other than temporary) in which case the carrying value is reduced to
recognise such a decline. Current investments are carried at lower of cost and
fair value, computed separately in respect of each category of investment.

2.5. Inventories

Inventories comprise of raw materials, packing materials, finished goods
(manufactured and traded). Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and the
net realisable value after providing for obsolescence and other losses, where
considered necessary. Cost is determined on First-In-First-Out basis. Cost
includes all charges in bringing the goods to their present location and
condition, including octroi and other levies, transit insurance and receiving
charges. The cost of manufactured finished goods comprises of materials,
direct labour, other direct costs and related production overheads as
applicable.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.

2.6. Employee Benefits
a. Defined Contribution Plans
The Company’s contribution to provident fund (in case of contributions to
the Regional Provident Fund office), pension and employee state insurance
scheme are considered as defined contribution plans, as the Company
does not carry any further obligations apart from the contributions made
on a monthly basis and are charged as an expense based on the amount of
contribution required to be made.

b. Defined Benefit Plans
The Company contributes to Defined Benefit Plans comprising of Gratuity
Fund and Leave Encashment.

Gratuity
The Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit plan (the “Gratuity
Plan”), administered by an insurer, covering eligible employees in
accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The Gratuity Plan
provides a lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death,
incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based on the
respective employee’s salary and the tenure of emplwment The
Company'’s liability is actuarially determined [usf‘g__




Gajanand International Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the period ended March 31, 2024

Credit method) at the end of each year. Actuarial losses/gains are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which they
arise.

Leave Encashment
The Company provides for leave encashment on actual payment basis only.

c. Short-term Employee Benefits
The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be
paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees is recognised in
the year during which the employee rendered the services.

2.7. Provisions and Contingent Liabilities
Provisions are recognised when there is a present obligation as a result of a
past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and there is a reliable estimate
of the amount of the obligation.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising
from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the control of the company or a present obligation that arises
from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount
cannot be made.

2.8. Revenue Recognition
Sale of goods: Sales are recognised when the significant risks and rewards of
ownership in the goods are transferred to the buyer as per the terms of the
contract and are recognised net of trade discounts, rebates, sales taxes and
excise duties.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive dividend is
established.

Revenue in respect of other types of income is recognised when no significant
uncertainty exists regarding realisation of such income.

2.9. Taxes on Income
Tax expense for the period, comprising current tax and deferred tax, are
included in the determination of the net profit or loss for the period. Current
tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in
accordance with the taxation laws prevailing in the respective jurisdictions.

Deferred tax is recognised on timing differences, being the differences
between the taxable income and the accounting income that originate in -::me

period and are capable of reversal in one or more 5uhseq1_.mn pe
WRIA &




Gajanand International Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the period ended March 31, 2024

Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or
substantively enacted as at the reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities are
recognised for all timing differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised for
timing differences of items other than unabsorbed depreciation and carry
forward losses only to the extent that reasonable certainty exists that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which these can be
realised. However, if there is unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of
losses, deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is virtual certainty that
there will be sufficient future taxable income available to realise the assets.
Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date for their
realisability.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally
enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and there is an intention
to settle the asset and the liability on a net basis. Deferred tax assets and
deferred tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set
off assets against liabilities representing current tax and where the deferred
tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to taxes on income levied by
the same governing taxation laws.

Minimum Alternate Tax credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the
extent that there is convincing evidence that the company will pay normal
income tax during the specified period. Such asset is reviewed at each Balance
Sheet date and the carrying amount of the MAT credit is written down to the
extent that there is no longer a convincing evidence to the effect that the
Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period.

2.10. Cash and Cash Equivalents
In the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand,
demand deposits with banks and other short-term highly liquid investments
with original maturities of three months or less.

2.11. Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs, if any, directly attributable to acquisition or construction of
qualifying assets (i.e. those fixed assets which necessarily take a substantial
period of time to get ready for their intended use) are capitalised. Other
borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are
incurred. '

2.12. Segment Reporting
The Company operates under a single operating segment in accordance with
Accounting Standard 17 - ‘Segment Reporting’ and hence, segment reporting
is not applicable to the Company.




Gajanand International Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the period ended March 31, 2024

2.13.

2.14,

Prior Period Items, Exceptional and Extraordinary Items
The Company follows the practice of making adjustments through 'prior year
adjustments' in respect of all material transactions pertaining to the period
prior to the current accounting year. The prior period adjustments, if any, are
shown by way of notes to financial statements.

Exceptional and Extra Ordinary Items, if any, are shown separately as per
applicable accounting standards.

Earnings per Share
The Company reports basic and diluted Earnings per Share (EPS) in accordance
with Accounting Standard 20.




Gajanand International Limited {formerly Gajanand Cottex Private Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the period ended March 31, 2024

3. Share capital

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs

Authorised
20,000,000 (2,060,000) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each 2.000.00 206.00

Issued, subscribed and paid up
13,099,568 (418,723) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each 1,309.96 41.87

3.1 Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and end of the period

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Mo. of shares in Rs. lacs No. of shares in Rs. lacs
At the commencement of the period 413,723 41.87 418,723 A41.87
Addition during the period
Issued as bonus shares 12,280,845 1,228.08 - -
Issued in private placement 400,000 40.00 - .
Total addition during the period 12,680,845 1,268.08 E -

Reduction during the period
Total reduction during the period - A £ .
At the end of the period 13,099,568 1,309.96 418,723 41.87

3.2 Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
MNo. of shares % holding Mo. of shares % holding
Ashokbhai B. Monsara 3,096,256 23.64% 175,375 41.88%
Ashishbhai D. Monsara 2,393,568 18.27% 131,598 31.43%
Kishorbhai B. Monsara 1,799,200 13.73% 29,250 6.99%
Gauravbhai D. Monsara 440,000 3.36% 27,500 6.57%
Truptiben A. Monsara 489,600 3.74% 25,000 5.97%
Yash G. Khokhariya 761,600 5.81% - 0.00%
Smit K. Monasara 1,444,800 11.03% - 0.00%

3.3 Details of shares held by promoters at the end of the year

Name of Promoter As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Mo. of shares % % change Mo. of shares % % change
Ashokbhai B. Monsara 3,096,256 2364% -1B.25% 175,375 41B&%  5.85%
Ashishbhai D. Monsara 2,393,568 18.27% -13.16% 131,598 3143% 0.00%
Truptiben A. Monsara 489,600 3.74%  -2.13% 25,000 597% 0.00%

3.4 Aggregate no. of bonus shares issued, shares issued for consideration other than cash and shares bought back during the period of
five years [or lesser) immediately preceding the reporting date - not applicable

Particulars Financial year Mo. of shares

Issue of fully paid up bonus shares 2023-24 12,280,845

3.5 Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

Equity shares

The Company has one class of equity shares having a face value of Rs. 10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share
held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General
Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liguidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining
assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.




Gajanand International Limited (formerly Gajanand Cottex Private Limited)
MNotes to Financial Statements for the period ended March 31, 2024

4, Reserves and surplus

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
inRs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs
Securities Premium Account
As per last Balance Sheet 294,13 294,13
Add:
Issue of equity shares 960.00 -
960.00
Appropriations:
Adjusted against issue of bonus shares 1,228.08 -
1,228.08 -
26.04 294,13
Surplus/[Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss
As per last Balance Sheet 212.96 71.59
Profit/Loss for the period 22418 141.37
Less:
Accumulated gratuity adjustment of previous years 1.78 -
1.78 -
435.36 212.96
Total 4561.40 507.09
5. Long-term borrowings
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs
Secured
Working capital loans from banks 65.56 100.89
Unsecured
Loans and advances from related parties
from directors/promoters 1.98 200.48
1.98 200.48
Total 67.53 301.37
5.1 Terms of repayment, nature of security and rate of interest in case of secured loans
" Fina ncier/ MNature of security Terms of repayment Personal security of  Rate of Guaranteed by
Category promoters, interest Directors  Others
shareholders, third
parties etc.
Working Hypothecation of the current and Repayable in 36 Yes 7.25- Yes Yes
capital term movable assets of the Company  instalments of Rs. 3.27- 7.50%
lpans from 5.55 lacs each
banks

5.2 Amount of secured loans outstanding

Secured Outstanding (in Rs. lacs)*
financier As at March 31,  As at March 31,
2024 2023
Union Bank of 127.11 206.89
India
Total 127.11 206.89

*includes current portion of long-term borrowings, if any. See note 8 of the financial statements. /
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Gajanand International Limited (formerly Gajanand Cottex Private Limited)
Motes to Financial Statements for the period ended March 31, 2024

5.3 Terms of repayment and rate of interest in case of unsecured loans

Financier/ Terms of repayment Personal security of Rate of Guaranteed by Outstanding (in Rs. lacs)*
Category promoters, shareholders, interest Directors Others AsatMa rch  As at March
third parties etc. 31, 2024 31, 2023
Loans from Repayment schedule is 0-4% No 1.98 200.48
directors not specified
Total 1.98 200.48
*includes current portion of long-term borrowings, if any. See note 8 of the financial statements.
6. Deferred tax liabilities (net)
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs, lacs
Deferred tax liabilities on account of timing differences
Depreciation 11.11 12.27
11.11 12.27
Deferred tax assets on account of timing differences
Employee benefits 0.55 -
0.55 =
Total 10.56 12.27
6.1 Notes

1. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities have been offset as they relate to the same governing taxation laws.

7. Long-term provisions

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs In Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs
Provision for employee benefits 1.11
Total 1.11 -
8. Short-term borrowings
N Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs

Secured
Current maturities of long-term debt (see note 5) 61.56 106.00
Working capital loans from banks 787.17 772.11
Loans repayable on demand

from banks 290.82 -

290.82 .

Total 1,139.54 878.11
8.1 Terms of repayment, nature of security and rate of interest in case of secured loans

Financier/ Nature of security Terms of repayment Personal security of  Rate of Guaranteed by

Category promoters, interest  Directors  Others

shareholders, third
parties etc.

Working Hypothecation of the current and  Repayable on demand Yes 10.80% Yes Yes
capital loans movable assets of the Company
from banks
Loans Hypothecation of the current and  Repayable on demand Yes 9.25% Yes Yes

repayable on movable assets of the Company
demand from
banks
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8.2 Amount of secured loans outstanding

Secured Outstanding (in Rs. lacs)
financier As at March 31,  As at March 31,
2024 2023
Union Bank of 787.17 772.11
India
ICICI Bank 290.82 -
Total 1,077.98 77211
9. Trade payables
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs
Total outstanding dues of MSMEs 34.12 43.05
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than MSMEs 839.04 56.32
Total 873.16 - 99.37
9.1 Trade payables ageing schedule
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs
{Outstanding for the following periods from the date of
transaction)
Undisputed trade payables - MSMEs
Less than 1 year 34.12 43.05
1-2 years - %
2-3 years = -
More than 3 years . -
34.12 43.05
Undisputed trade payables - other than MSMEs
Less than 1 year 835.30 53.69
1-2 years 3.75 263
2-3 years - -
More than 3 years - -
339.04 56.32
873.16 99.37
Total 873.16 99.37
10. Other current liabilities
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 Az at March 31, 2023
in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs
Interest accrued and due on berrowings 1.78 -
Statutory dues (including withholding taxes) 5.08 7.06
Accrued expenses payable 0.70 0.70
Employee related liabilities 13.95 9.80
Total 21.51 17.56
11. Short-term provisions
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs
Provision for employee benefits 1.07 =
Provision for income-tax (net) 45.25
Total 46.32
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13. Non-current investments

Particulars Face Value (in AsatMarch AsatMarch AsatMarch31, Asat March 31,
Rs. except 31,2024 31,2023 2024 2023
stated Nos. Nos. in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs
otherwise)
Non-trade investments
Govt./Trust securities
(At cost) (Fully paid up) (Unquoted) (Others)
Mational Savings Certificate 10,000.00 1.00 1.00 0.10 0.10
Total 0.10 0.10
13.1 Aggregate value of quoted and ungquoted investments
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Cost (in Rs. lacs) Market Value (in  Cost (in Rs. lacs) Market Value (in
Rs. lacs) Rs. lacs)
Agpregate value of quoted investments - - -
Aggregate value of unquoted investments 0.10 0.10
Total 0.10 0.10

14. Other non-current assets

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs
Unsecured
Security deposits
Considered good 8.46 0.89
8.46 0.89
8.46 0.29
Total B.46 0.B9
15. Inventories
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs
Raw materials 424.65 92.16
Finished goods 1,469.32 77163
Stock-in-trade 798.19 466.52
Total 2,692.16 1,330.32

15.1 Details of inventories

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs
Raw materials
Raw cotton 42234 091.35
Bardan and packing material 2.32 0.82
424,65 92.16
Finished goods
Cotton seeds 361.47 249,63
Cotton bales 1,071.21 501.01
lute bags (khol) 153 0.95
Soap bagdu 1.18 0.99
Wash oil 14.29 11.91
Groundnut shells (fotri) 19.65 7.14
1,468.32 77163
Stock-in-trade
Cattle feed 44.42 41,96
Chana 753.77 424.56
798.19 466,52
Total 269216 .. AR g oo 1,330.32
o o LUOL"’:‘.-’;}:."NQ
ZE
15.2 Notes

1. Inventories have been certified by the management of the Company.
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16. Trade receivables

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the
date they are due for payment
Unsecured
Considered good 6.74 1.04
6.74 1.04
6.74 1.04
Others
Unsecured
Considered good 986.25 390.51
986.25 39051
986.25 390.51
Total 992.99 391.55
16.1 Trade receivables ageing schedule
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs
{Outstanding for the following periods from the date of
transaction)
Unsecured
Undisputed trade receivables - considered good
Less than 6 months 086.25 390.51
& months -1 year 591 -
1-2 years = 1.04
2-3 years 0.83 -
More than 3 years - -
992,99 » 391.55
992.99 391.55
Total 992,99 391.55
17. Cash and bank balances
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs
Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks
Other bank balances 1.01 1.03
1.01 1.02
Cash on hand 43.48 51.91
44.49 52.95
Total 44.49 52.85
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18. Short-term loans and advances

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs
Unsecured
Advances to suppliers
Considered good 0.10 0.76
0.10 0.76
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be
received
Considered good 0.23 -
0.23 =
Prepaid expenses
Considered good 0.83 0.76
0.83 0.76
VAT receivable 10.72 10.72
Balances with statutory authorities 47.20 13.85
50.08 26.09
Total 59.08 26.09
19, Other current assets
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs
Unsecured
Unbilled revenue - 0.25
Other current assets 39.08 -
39.08 0.25
Total 39.08 0.25
20. Contingent liabilities and commitments
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs
A. Contingent liabilities
Other contingent liabilities
Appeals filed in respect of disputed demands
Gales tax/G5T 127.14 127.14
21. Revenue from operations
Particulars Period ended March 31, 2024 Period ended March 31, 2023
in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs
Revenue from sale of products 10,865.52 7,336.28
Total 10,865.52 7,336.28
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21.1 Disclosure of categories of products/services
Revenue from products (net of taxes, if any)

Particulars Period ended March 31, 2024 Period ended March 31, 2023
Manufactured (in  Traded (inRs.  Manufactured (in  Traded ({in Rs.
Rs. lacs) lacs) Rs. lacs) lacs)
Revenue from export sales
Sub-total (A) . - . :
Revenue from domestic sales
Finished goods
Cotton seeds 573.37 - 489.42 .
Cotton bales 4,369.33 - 5,045.28 5
Wash oil - - 10.91 -
Peanuts - - 22771 -
Stock-in-trade
Groundnuts B 19.68 - 47.96
Cattle feed . 548.50 - 40.02
Chana - 5,355.60 - 817.57
Cloth for jeans S 2.05 - -
Raw materials
Raw cotton - 26.55 - 668.62
Sub-total (B) 4,942.70 5,952.39 577332 1,574.17
Total (A}+(B) 4,542.70 5,952.39 5,773.32 1,574.17
Total gross sales (export + domestic) 10,895.09 7.347.49
Less: Discounts/Rebates on sale of products 10.35 3.51
Less: Other allowances and deductions from sale of 19.21 7.69
products
Revenue from sale of products 10,865.52 7.336.28
21.2 Notes

The Company does not maintain separate sales data for manufactured and traded goods. Consequently, all trading sales have been
disclosed as manufacturing sales in note 21.1 above

22. Other income

Particulars Period ended March 31, 2024 Period ended March 31, 2023
in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs
Interest income
From nan-current sources 0.19 0.40
0.19 0.40
Rental income
From nan-current sources 3.14 0.36
From current sources - 0.25
3.4 0.61
QOther non-operating income
Misc. other non-operating income 5.98 5.10
5.98 5.10
Total 9.30 6.12

23. Cost of materials consumed

Particulars Period ended March 31, 2024 Period ended March 31, 2023

in As. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs
Opening inventory 92.16 119.00
Add: Purchases (net) 1,977.49 £,.920.14
Less: Closing inventory 424.65 892.16

Total 1,645.00 5,946.97
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23.1 Materials consumed consist of

Particulars Period ended March 31, 2024 Period ended March 31, 2023

in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs
Raw cotton 1,643.66 5,670.47
Groundnuts - 274.53
Bardan and packing material 1.34 1.98
Total 1,645.00 5,946.97

24. Purchase of stock-in-trade

Particulars Period ended March 31, 2024 Period ended March 31, 2023
in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs
Stock-in-trade 9,793.38 1,035.24
Total 9,793.38 1,035.24
24.1 Purchase of stock-in-trade consists of
Particulars Period ended March 31, 2024 Period ended March 31, 2023
in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs
Cotton seeds 251.25 190.67
Groundnuts 18.43 -
Cattle feed Sd44.04 34.70
Chana 5,643.09 B09.87
Cloth for jeans 1.53 -
Cotton bales 3,335.05 -
Total 9,793.38 1,035.24
25. Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and stock-in-trade
Particulars Period ended March 31, 2024 Period ended March 31, 2023
in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs
Opening inventory
Finished goods 77163 995.52
Stock-in-trade 466.52 266.86
1,238.15 1,262.38
Closing inventory
Finished goods 1,469.32 771.63
Stock-in-trade 798.19 466.52
2,267.51 1,238.15
Total (1,029.36) 24.23
26. Employee benefit expense
Particulars Period ended March 31, 2024 Period ended March 31, 2023
in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs
Salaries and wages 17.89 15.24
Contribution to provident fund and other funds 0.65 0.34
Contribution to gratuity fund 0.40 -
Staff welfare expenses 2.02 C

Total

20.97
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27. Finance costs

Particulars Period ended March 31, 2024 Period ended March 31, 2023
in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs
Interest expense
On long-term loans
from banks 13.14 18.21
13.14 18.21
On short-term loans
from banks 81.96 61.44
81.96 61.44
On other borrowings and/or late payments 3.83 0.00
98.93 79.65
Other borrowing costs 3.40 2.08
Total 102.33 E1.74
28. Other expenses
Particulars Period ended March 31, 2024 Period ended March 31, 2023
in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs
Consumption of stores and spares 3.08 5.22
Processing/lobwork charges - 1.80
Electricity expense 9.17 9.12
Water charges - 0.18
Factory expense 0.24 -
Rent expense 2.01 8.70
Repairs and maintenance
Plant and machinery 0.02_ -
0.02 i
Insurance 1.58 1.93
Rates and taxes 141 1.43
Subscription and membership fees 0.05 0.04
Telephone and postage 0.02 0.06
Registration and filing fees 0.51 223
Legal and professional charges 3.54 1.41
Bank charges 0.57 0.25
Travelling and conveyance 0.48 -
Catering and canteen expenses - 0.11
Vehicle running expenses 1.43 0.81
Information technology expenses 0.22
Payment to auditors
Audit services 0.42 0.42
Taxation matters 0.14 0.14
Company law matters 0.14 0.14
0.70 0.70
Payments for technical services : D.04
Advertising and sales promotion expenses 0.50 -
Commission to selling agents (other than sole selling 0.46 0.17
agents)
Freight expenses 3.08 -
Export expenses - 2.25
Miscellaneous expenses 1.11 3.39
Total 31.46 39.84
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29, Earnings per share

Particulars Period ended March 31, 2024 Period ended March 31, 2023
Net profit/(loss) for basic EPS calculation (in Rs. lacs) 224.18 141.37
Weighted average no. of equity shares for basic EPS 10,324,850 6,695 568
calculation
Basic EPS (in Rs. per share) 2.17 2.11
Diluted EPS (in Rs. per share) 2.17 211

30. Effect of deviation in accounting standard(s)

The Company has valued certain of its inventory at a value higher than its cost of production due to prevailing higher market prices as
on the balance sheet date. Consequently, the same is not in accordance with AS 2 - Accounting for inventories. The effect of such
deviation is not quantifiable.

31. Source wise bifurcation of materials, stores and spares consumed

Particulars Period ended March 31, 2024 Period ended March 31, 2023
in Rs. lacs % in Rs. lacs %%
Materials consumed
Imported - 0.00% - 0.00%
Indigenous 1,645.00 100.00% 5,946.97 100.00%
1,645.00 100.00% 5,946.97 100.00%
Stores and spares consumed
Impaorted - 0.00% - 0.00%
Indigenous 3.98 100.00% 5.22 100.00%
3.98 100.00% 512 100.00%

32. Additional regulatory information

32.1 Details of benami property(ies) held

The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for
holding any Benami property.

32.2 Security of current assets against borrowings
The Company is having borrowings from banks or finanacial institutions against which security of current assets is given. Quarterly
returns and statements of current assets filed by the Company with banks are not with available with company.

32.3 Details of wilful default
The Company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution, in accordance with the guidance on wilful
defaulters issued by Reserve Bank of India.
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32.4 Relationship with struck-off companies
The Company does not have any transactions with struck-off companies,

32.5 Delay in registration/satisfaction of charges with Registrar of Companies
The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

32.6 Compliance with number of layers of companies

The Company does not have subsidiary company, hence the compliance regarding with the number of layers of Companies as
prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017, is not
applicable to the Company.

32,7 Analytical ratios

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31, % change
2024 2023
Current ratio
Current assets (in Rs. lacs) (A) 3,827.80 1,801.15
Current liabilities (in Rs. lacs) (B) 2,080.53 1,037.99
Ratio (times) = (A)/(B) 1.84 1.74 6.03%
Debt-equity ratio
Total debt (in Rs. lacs) (A) 1,207.07 1,179.47
Shareholders' funds (in Rs. lacs) (B) 1,771.36 548.96
Ratio (times) = (A)/(B) 0.68 2.15 -68.28%
Debt service coverage ratio
Met profit/{loss) before tax (in Rs. lacs) 300.72 188.69
Add: Finance cost (in Rs. lacs) 102.33 81.74
Add: Depreciation and amortisation expense (in Rs. lacs) 10.32 10.11
Earnings available for debt services (in Rs. lacs) (A) 413.36 280.53
Interest expense (in Rs. lacs) 102.33 81.74
Principal repayment (in Rs. lacs) 79.78 66.67
Debt service (in Rs. lacs) (B) 182.10 148.40
Ratio (times) = (A)/(B) 2.27 1.89 20.08%
Return on equity
Net profit/(loss) after tax (in Rs. lacs) (A) 224.18 141.37
Average shareholders' funds (in Rs. lacs) [B) 1,160.16 478.27
Ratio (%) = (A)/(B) 0.19 0.30 -34d.63%
Inventory turnover ratio
Cost of goods sold {in Rs. lacs) (A) 10,409.02 7,006.44
Average inventory (in Rs. lacs) (B) 2,011.24 1,355.85
Ratio (times) = {A)/(B) 5.18 5.17 0.15%
Trade receivables turnover ratio
Revenue from operations (in Rs. lacs) (A) 10,865.52 7,336.28
Average trade receivables (in Rs. lacs) (B] £92.27 382.69
Ratio (times) = [A)/(B) 15.70 19.17 -18.13%
Trade payables turnover ratio
Total purchase (in Rs. lacs) (&) 11,770.87 6,955.38
Average trade payables (in Rs. lacs) (B) 486.27 60.79

Ratio (times) = (A)/(B) 24.21 114.41 -78.84%
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Net capital turnover ratio

Revenue from operations (in Rs. lacs) (&) 10,865.52 7.336.28

Current assets [in Rs. lacs) 3,827.80 1,801.15

Less: Current liabilities {in Rs. lacs) 2,080.53 1,037.99

Net working capital {in Rs. lacs) 1,747.27 763.16

Average net working capital {in Rs. lacs) (B) 1,255.22 756.60

Ratio [times) = (A)/(B) 8.66 9.70 -10.73%
Net profit ratio

MNet profit/{loss) after tax (in Rs. lacs) [A) 224.18 141.37

Revenue from operations (in Rs. lacs) (B) 10,865.52 7,336.28

Ratio (%) = (A)/(B) 0.02 0.02 7.07%

Return on capital employed

Met profit/{loss) before tax (in Rs. lacs) 300.72 188.69
Add: Finance cost (in Rs. lacs) 102.33 B81.74
Earning before interest and taxes (in Rs. lacs) (A} 403.04 270.42
Average capital employed (in Rs. lacs) (B) 1,356.58 862.76
Ratio (%) = (A)/(B) 0.30 0.21 -5.21%

Return on investment

Income from investments [in Rs. lacs) (A) £ =

Average investments (in Rs. lacs) (B) 0.10 0.10

Ratio (%) = (A)/(B) - - 0.00%

Reason for change for more than 25%

1 Debt-equity ratio
Debt-equity ratio has decreased due 1o a small increase in total debt and a large increase in shareholders' fund during the reporting
period.

2 Return on equity
Return on equity has decreased due to a small increase in profitability and a large increase in average shareholders’ funds during the
reporting period.

3 Trade payables turnover ratio
Trade payables turnover ratio has decreased due to a small increase in total purchase and a large increase in average trade payables
during the reporting period.

32.8 Undisclosed income

The Company does not have any such transactions which are not recorded in the books of accounts that have been surendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961 (such as search or survey or any other
relevant provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961).

32.9 Details of crypto currency or virtual currency
The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.
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33. Disclosures as required by the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 are as under

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs

Principal amount due to suppliers registered under the 34.12 43.05
MSMED Act and remaining unpaid as at year-end
Interest due to suppliers registered under the MSMED - =
Act and remaining unpaid as at the year end
Principal amounts paid to suppliers registered under the . =
MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day during the year
Interest paid, other than under sec. 16 of MSMED Act, to s -
suppliers registered under the MSMED Act, beyond the
Interest paid, under sec. 16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers = =
registered under the MSMED Act, beyond the appointed
Interest due and payable towards suppliers registered - =
under MSMED Act, for payments already made
Further interest remaining due and payable for earlier - H
years

33.1 Notes

1. The above information regarding Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has been determined to the extent such parties have been
identified on the basis of information available with the Company.

2. The Company recognises interest due on late payment to M5MEs on actual payment basis only. Consequently no provision has been
made for such interest due during the current reporting period.

3. The Company has not compiled the requisite data to determine the principal amounts paid to suppliers beyond the appointed day
during the current reporting period.

34. Related party transactions

34.1 List of related parties
Other related parties where common control exists
Ashish Sales Agency
Key Management Personnel ("KMP") and their relatives
Whole-time directors ("WTDs")/Executive directors etc.
Ashokbhai B Monsara
Ashish D Monsara
Relative of WTDs/Executive directors
Kishorbhai B Monsara
Fenil & Monsara
Dhirajlal B Monsara
Other KMPs and their relatives
Mitesh R lasani (Appointed w.e.f. 16/08/2023)
Cs Vidhi Mehta
Truptiben A Monsara [Appointed w.e.f. 27/05/2023)
¥ash G Khokhariya (Appointed w.e.f. 16/08/2023)
Ashokkumar H Koyani (Appointed w.e.f. 16/08,/2023)
Gunvantbhai B Khokhariya
lalpaben G Khokhariya
Sweta ¥ Khokhariya

# There are no transactions during the year with the above entities
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34.2 Details of transactions with related parties — —_— {in Rs. lacs)
Details of transactions Subsidiaries/)CEs/ Asso.f Other related parties Eey Management Personnel Tatal
Controlling Co./intermediates and relatives
2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
Purchase of goods
Ashish Sales Agency - - 534.74 . . 3 534,24
Total . B34.24 - . 534,34
Salary Expanse
Fenil A Monsara ¥ L 0B 1a2 L6 192
Gunwantbhai B Ehokhariya . 2 e E 119 - 118
Jalpaben G Khokhariya - 3 7 i 138 - 1.38
Sweta ¥ Khokhasiya - - - . oye - 78
S Vidhi Mehta - = 7, 3 054 = 054
Total - X 5 = 4,52 192 4.52 192
Romirmibour t of exp pald
Ashokbhai B Monsara . - = . = 0.18 - .18
Towl E = - . . 018 : 0.18
Loans/ Advances accepted
Ashokbhai B Monsara - = = - 075 7241 0?5 Tl
Total = = = TOTS T4l TOL75 T21.41
Accepted loans/advances repaid
Ashokbhal B Monsara = = . - 165,25 B B0 26525 HE.&0
Ashish [ Monsara - . = = = 18,00 - 18.00
Total - - - . 159,25 106.60 265.2% 10660
Remuneration to KMPs
Ashokbhal B Monsara . . . - 4.50 3.00 450 3.00
Yash G Khokhariya (Appointed w.e f. 16,/08,/2023] - - - £ 1.98 - 1.38
Total - - - E.28 3.00 ] 21.00
34,3 Details of account balances with related parties (in Rs. lacs)
Account balances Subsidiaries/ICES  Assa.f Other related parties Eey Management Personnel Total
Controling Co.fintermediates and relathes
2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
Loans from related parties
ishokbhai B Mongara x = - = 1498 HLAE 1398 0048
Total - - = = 198 20048 1.98 20048
Remuneration payable to KMPs
Achokbhai B Monsara - = - - 1238 BER 1238 885
Yash G Khokhariya {sppointed w.e.f, 16/08/2023) = x 2 - 0.3 . 0.22
Total - - - 1260 BEH 1260 588
Other balances
Fenil A Monsara (Salary Payable) . - - - - 0.25 - 0.25
Gunvantbhal B Bhokhariya (Salary Payable) ' 2 - 008 3 a.09
Sweta ¥ Khokhariya |Salary Payable) = : 7 2 016 - .16
Total - . - = 024 .25 0.24 0.25
35. Segment reporting

The Company operates under a single reporting segment and hence, segment reporting is not applicable to the Company as per AS 17 -
Segment Reporting.

36. Employee benefits

The Company has various schemes for long-term benefits such as Provident Fund, Gratuity and Leave Encashment. The Company’s
defined contribution plans are Provident Fund (in case of certain employees), Employees State Insurance Fund. The Company has no
further obligation beyond making the contributions to such plans. The Company's defined benefit plans include Provident Fund {in case
of certain employees), Gratuity, and Leave Encashment.

~ZALARIA & ASg
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36.1 thange in defined benefit obligation

Particulars Period ended March 31, 2024 Period ended March 31, 2023
In Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs
Gratuity (Non-funded)
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at the 1.78 =
beginning of the period
Current service cost 0.39 -
Interest cost 0.12 -
Actuarial (gain)/loss (0.11) =
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at the end 2.18 -
of the period
36.2 Reconciliation of present value of defined benefit obligation and fair value of plan assets
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs
Gratuity {Non-funded)
Present value of funded obligation as at the end of the 2.18 -
year
Unfunded liability/(assets) recognised in the balance 2.18 -
sheet
Liability recognised under
Long-term provisions (see note 7) 1.11 =
Short-term provisions (see note 11) 1.07 -
36.3 Reconciliation of present value of defined benefit obligation and fair value of plan assets
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs
Gratuity (Non-funded)
Current service cost 0.39
Interest cost 0.12 -
Met actuarial (gain)/loss (0.11) -
Total expense/|(income) recognised in the Statement of 0.40 -
Profit and Loss
16.4 Principal actuarial assumptions used
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
E] %
Gratuity (Non-funded)
Discount rate {per annum] 7.02% 0.00%
Expected rate of return on plan assets Not Applicable 0.00%
Expected rate of increase in salaries 5.00% 0.00%
Medical cost trend rates 7.00% 0.00%

36.5 Estimates of contribution expected to be paid in the next reporting period

Particulars F.¥. 2024-25
in Rs. lacs

Gratuity (Non-funded) 0.65

Total contribution 0.65




Gajanand International Limited (formerly Gajanand Cottex Private Limited)
Motes to Financial Statements for the period ended March 31, 2024

16.6 Contribution to defined contribution plans

Particulars Period ended March 31, 2024 Period ended March 31, 2023

in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs in Rs. lacs
Provident Fund 0.65 0.34
Total 0.65 0.33

37. Other notes

1. Previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current year's
classification/disclosure.

2. The outstanding balance as on year end in respect of trade receivables, trade payables, loans and advances and other payables, and
other receivables, if any, are subject to confirmation from respective parties and consequential reconciliation and/or adjustments
arising there from, if any. Management of the Company, however, does not expect any material variation.

3. According to the opinion of the management of the Company, the value of realization of trade and other receivables and loans and
advances given in the ordinary course of the business, if any, would not be less than the amount at which they are stated in the balance
sheet.

Signature to notes 1 to 37 of the financial statements.

For, H. B. Kalaria & Associates For and on behalf of,
Chartered Accountants Gajanand International Limited
Firm Registration No. 104571W aecy
(/D
Ashish D fMonsara Ashok B Monsara
Director Managing Director
DIN: 02668120 DIN: 02788077
Hardik H. Kalaria Yash G Khokhariya hta
Partner Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Mem. No. 155474 PAN: CARPKOZ24P PAN: BNPPM322GF

Rajkot, August 30, 2024 Jasdan, August 30, 2024
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